COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

MEMORANDUM

To: Permit File for Navajo Clay Pit, Permit No. M-1993-004
From: Amy Eschberger, DRMS
Date:  November 04, 2016

Re: Correction to Required Surety Amount in Permit System

On November 04, 2016, the Division changed the required surety amount in the permit system from
$37,750.00 to $48,297.00 via Adminsitrative Revision No. AD-1. The required surety of
$48,297.00 is currently posted by the operator.

This correction was made in support of the following documents found in the permit record:

o On 6/9/2008, the Division conducted an inspection of the site to obtain data for calculating
the required surety for a succession of operators application (Revision No. SO-01) that was
submitted on 5/14/2008 to transfer the permit from Robinson Brick Company to General
Shale Brick, Inc. The Division’s bond estimate was included with the inspection report, with
a calculated amount of $48,297.00.

o On 9/24/2008, the Division sent notification of the required surety for Revision No. SO-01,
in the amount of $48,297.00.

o On 10/21/2008, the Division sent notification of financial warranty increase acceptance, for
an increase from $37,750.00 to $48,297.00.

Although the required surety was posted by the successive operator, the required surety amount was
never changed in the permit system.
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